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From: Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATI VE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-AO78-
F5B4958A8917220@C72A47. i ngest.local] 

Sent: Thur 14/11/2013 6:45:41 PM (UTC) 

To: Andy Holtz GRO Angela Van-Den-Bocierdc GRO 

GRO Chris 
Sophie Bial_aszews_ki R_ G_ O 
Vennells[  ___ GRo_ ________ ___ __M; Charles 
Colquhoun GRO 

Cc: Belinda Crowe _ GRO

Subject: Scope and Resources for Project Sparrow 

Attachment: Resources for Sparrow 14 November 2013.docx 

Martin 
and 

_ 

cRo 

I; Paula 

Please find attached a note setting out scope and resources for Project Sparrow following the Steering Group's decision 
to separate out the broader Business Improvements Programme from the time limited Project Sparrow. 

Angela and I have agreed to effect a smooth transition to ensure that changes do not in any way slow down or affect the 
smooth running of the mediation process. This is especially important as I am away next week. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

'O
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO.------- ---------------------


